House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for JUDICIARY

Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Date: *March 6, 2019*

Convened: 3:30 PM

Recessed: 3:35 PM

Reconvened: 5:40 PM

Adjourned: 6:45 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present:

Representatives Holt-CH, Hite-VC, Wolfe-RM, Bennett, Bergan, Derry, Gustafson, Hinson, Jones, Kaufmann, Klein, Konfrst, Lohse, McKean, Meyer, B., Mitchell, Oldson, Olson, Paustian, Sunde, Wessel-Kroeschell

Absent:

Excused:

On 3/6/19 at 3:30P.M. a House Judiciary meeting was held in room 102.

At 3:30 P.M. Chairperson Holt called the meeting to order.

The Roll was taken; all members were present.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.

Republicans and Democrats caucused at 3:35 P.M.

The House Judiciary meeting reconvened at 5:40 P.M.

The following bills were considered:

<u>HSB 134</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative McKean for opening comments. Discussion was now open. Representative McKean motioned for adoption of Amendment 659. The Amendment passed. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized

Representative McKean for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 17 (aye)-4- (nay) 0 (absent) with the Nay votes being Representative Meyer, Oldson, Olson, Wessel-Kroeschell. <u>HSB 134</u>, as amended, passed as a committee bill.

HSB 223- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hinson for opening comments. Discussion was now open. Representative Hinson motioned for adoption of Amendment 719.712. The Amendment passed. Representative Hinson motioned for adoption of Amendment 719. The Amendment passed. Representative Hinson motioned for adoption of Amendment 698. The Amendment passed. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hinson for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 20 (aye)-1- (nay) 0 (absent) with the nay vote being Representative Bennett. <u>HSB 223</u>, as amended, passed as a committee bill.

<u>HBS 224</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening comments. Discussion was now open. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Kaufmann for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0- (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HSB 224</u> passed as a committee bill.

<u>HSB 237</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Klein for opening comments. Discussion was now open. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Klein for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 13(aye)-8- (nay) 0 (absent) with the nay votes being Representatives Wolfe, Bennett, Derry, Konfrst, Oldson, Olson, Sunde, Wessel-Kroeschell. <u>HSB 237</u> passed as a committee bill.

HF 351- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Mitchell for opening comments.

Discussion was now open. Representative Mitchell motioned for adoption of Amendment 635. The Amendment passed. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Mitchell for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0- (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HF 351</u>, as amended, passed as a committee bill.

<u>HF 544</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hite for opening comments. Discussion was now open. Representative Hite motioned for adoption of Amendment 652. The Amendment passed. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hite for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0- (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HF 544</u>, as amended, passed as a committee bill.

<u>HF 582</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hite for opening comments. Discussion was now open. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hite for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0- (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HF 582</u> passed as a committee bill.

<u>HSB 242</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hinson for opening comments. Discussion was now open. Representative Hinson motioned for adoption of Amendment 713. The Amendment passed. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hinson for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0 - (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HSB 242</u>, as amended, passed as a committee bill.

HF 583- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Mitchell for opening comments. Discussion was now open. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Mitchell for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0 - (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HF 583</u> passed as a committee bill.

<u>HSB 142</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Mitchell for opening comments. Discussion was now open. Representative Mitchell motioned for adoption of Amendment 670. The Amendment passed. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Mitchell for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0 - (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HSB 142</u>, as amended, passed as a committee bill.

HF 408- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Mitchell for opening comments. Discussion was now open. Representative Mitchell motioned for adoption of Amendment 705. The Amendment passed. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized

Representative Mitchell for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0 - (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HF 408</u>, as amended, passed as a committee bill.

<u>HSB 19</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Klein for opening comments. Discussion was now open. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Klein for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0 - (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HSB 19</u> passed as a committee bill.

<u>HF 371</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hite for opening comments. Discussion was now open. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Hite for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0 - (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HF 371</u> passed as a committee bill.

<u>HSB 68</u>- Chairperson Holt recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening comments. Discussion was now open. Representative Kaufmann motioned for adoption of Amendment 73. The Amendment passed. With no further discussion, Chairperson Holt recognized

Representative Kaufmann for closing comments. The clerk called the vote 21 (aye)-0 - (nay) 0 (absent). <u>HSB 68</u>, as amended, passed as a committee bill.

With no further business to come before the committee, Representative Holt adjourned the committee at 6:45P.M.

Nick Johnson , Committee Secretary